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The Howard Chapel United Methodist Church 
Mt. Airy 
Private 1884 

The Howard Chapel United Methodist Church faces east on the west side 
of Long Corner Road, one and a half miles south of its intersection 
with Penn Shop Road. 

It is composed of two major building blocks; a three bay wide, three 
bay deep, one story high, gabled roof (running east-west) frame(cov­
ered with aluminum siding) north wing, resting on a stone foundation, 
and a three bay wide, three bay deep, one story high, intersecting 
gable roof (running north-south) south wing, resting on a stone foun­
dation, creates an "L" plan. A tall, square, tent roofed, entrance­
campanile, is located in its southeast corner. To this has been added 
a three bay wide, eight bay deep, one story high, gabled roof (run­
ning east-west) brick (laid in running bond) Sunday School building, 
connected to the original structure by a gabled roof (running east­
west) frame addition. 

A corner stone is located on the northeast corner of the north wing 
with the inscription, "Howard Chapel - 1884." 

The building is notable for its tripartite fenestration on the east 
and west walls of the north wing, repeated on the south wall of the 
south wing: a double,rectangular, double-hung, stained glass window, 
flanked by single, similar, stained glass windows. The windows all 
bear the same general blue and purple, stained glass border, with cur­
vilinear central insets. They are framed by flat, wooden lintels and 
pilasters with ears. 

Prior to 1860, the congregation of this church attended Brown's 
Chapel, off Route 27. In 1860, a general falling out occured be­
tween members of the congregation and each went their separate 
ways. Half the congregation left to form the Montgomery Church in 
Montgomery County and the other half formed the Howard Chapel M.E. 
Church in Howard County. 

Between 1860 and 1884, an earlier building was used for Howard Chapel, 
south of the present church, which was initially constructed in 1884 
with later additions. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Howard Chapel United Methodist Church faces east on the west side 
of Long Corner Road, three tenths of a mile south of its intersection 
with New Cut Road, and one and a half miles south of its intersection 
with Penn Shop Road. It is composed of two major building blocks; a 
three bay wide, three bay deep, one story high, gabled roof (running 
east-west) frame (covered with aluminum siding) north wing, resting 
on a stone foundation, and a three bay wide, three bay deep, one story 
high, intersecting gable roof (running north-south) south wing which 
creates an "L" plan, with a tall, square, tent roofed entrance - cam­
panile, located in its southeast corner. 

To this has been added a three bay wide, eight bay deep, one story high, 
gabled roof (running east-west) brick (laid in running bond) Sunday 
School building, connected to the original structure by a gabled roof, 
(running east-west) frame addition. 

THE EAST ELEVATION 

Four wide, poured in place concrete steps, flanked by an iron railing 
lead to the open bible, cross paneled, double, rectangular entrance 
door of the entrance-campanile section of the building. The entrance 
is surmounted by a concave lintel, decorated with a row of dentils 
and a row of beading, above which rests a rectangular, stained glass 
transom with the words "Howard Chapel M.P. Church" inscribed in its 
center. Flat pilasters flank the entrance and its transom, surmounted 
by a flat wooden lintel. 

The major stylistic motif of the building occurs on the east elevation 
of the north wing. It is repeated on the west elevation of this wing 
and on the south elevation of the south wing. The wall holds a tri­
partite division with a central double, stained glass, double-hung, 
rectangular window, flanked by single, similar windows. The windows 
all bear the same general, blue and deep purple, stained glass border, 
with curvilinear central insets, each of which features a different 
theme. On the east wall is represented from north to south: the com­
pass, the bible, the lamp of knowledge, the cross. The south bay of 
the south transcent's east wall features an open bible. The window 
inset into a one bay wide, one bay deep, flat roofed, one story high, 
square addition to the east wall's central bay also features an open 
bible. 

THE WEST ELEVATION 

The west wall of the north wing holds this same tripartite window ar­
rangement. On the west, starting from north to south, the following 
motif occurs: cross and anchor in the north bay and the grape and 
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sheath of wheat in the two central windows of the double window. No 
window occurs in the south bay. Instead a new shed roofed entrance 
vestibule has been constructed on this section of the west wall and 
the bottom panel of the original south bay window used for the west 
wall of this small vestibule. A rectangular entrance with five cross 
shaped, central lights, is placed in the center of the north wall of 
this small vestibule. 

All of the windows are flanked by flat, wooden pilasters with ears 
at top and bottom, underlined by flat, wooden, projecting sills and 
surmounted by pediments. 

THE SOUTH ELEVATION 

The south elevation holds the similar tripartite window arrangement, 
found on the east elevation of the north wing. 

The building is in excellent condition. 

NORTH ELEVATION 

The north elevation features a central, hipped roof, one story high, 
bay window, which holds single east and west windows, similar to those 
already described. The west window features a dove, symbol of the 
Holy Spirit, while the east window features an interesting separation 
of the firmament with either the sun or moon above. The east and 
west bays of this north wall also hold similar windows, depicting an 
anchor cross and a crown, respectively. 

A corner stone is located on the northeast corner of this north wing. 
Its east face reads, "Howard Chapel" and its north face is inscribed 
with the date "1884." 

The building is situated on a high ridge of land overlooking the Pat­
uxent River. 
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The Howard Chapel Methodist Episcopal Church is significant archi­
tecturally and historically to Howard County and the State of Mary­
land. 

Architecturally, it is representative of verncaular frame, church 
architecture in the late nineteenth century. Howard Chapel M.E. 
Church retains its original rectangular, one room building block in 
its north wing with the original entrance bell-tower on its south­
east corner. Architecturally, the building is significant for re­
taining its original structure and additionally, for the manner in 
which extensions were made and original components, i.e. the stained 
glass windows, utilized to integrate the old with the new. The east 
wall of the north wing remains unchanged. This window treatment 
was used on the west wall also, and probably on the north and south 
walls. Today, the south bay window of the west wall was removed to 
provide an additional entrance vestibule. The pulpit was located on 
the west wall at first, but later, in 1910, was changed to the north 
wall with a small extension provided by the construction of a cen­
tral bay window, which provided a recessed area for the pulpit. Two 
of the original four windows of this north wall were placed on the 
east and west sides of the bay. The other two, which composed the 
central double window, may well be the two windows found on the east 
wall of the south wing, believed to have been constructed circa 1910, 
and its small extension, which was built later. 

The south wall of this south wing holds the same tripartite window 
treatment, a double, rectangular, stained glass window, flanked by 
identical, single, stained glass windows. 

One other alteration was made to the building. Its steeple, which 
was slightly different from what we see today, (higher, with an open 
breezeway so the bell could ring out} was struck by lightning and 
caught on fire. The steeple was lowered and enclosed because of this. 

In 1966, an educational building was added to the church, but was 
burned in 1977. It has since been completely rebuilt. 

In the past two years, the sanctuary, contained in the original north 
wing, has been totally restored and its solia oak pews refinished. No 
change was made, however, to the bark on the very large log joists 
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underneath the church. The lumber used to construct the main part 
of the sanctuary was cut from trees on surrounding properties. 
Where there normally would be wallpaper or plain walls, a pressed 
metal has been used, pressed into a design and painted. This was 
prevalent in Victorian times and is featured in the Molly Brown 
House in Denver, Colorado, a National Historic Landmark. 

Historically, the roots of the congregation go back prior to 1860, 
to an earlier church off Route 27, called Brown's Chapel, of which 
nothing is left except a few bricks in the ground. This church is 
not to be confused with Brown's Chapel M.E. Church at Dayton, which 
still stands and serves a predominantly black congregation. 

Church history·reveals that there was a general falling out between 
members of the congregation circa 1860, and that each went their 
separate ways. Half of the congregation left and formed the Mont­
gomery Church in Montgomery County, and the other half went and 
formed the Howard Chapel M.E. Church in Howard County. 

Circa 1860, land was given to the Howard Chapel M.E. Church. Some 
sort of an earlier building was used between the years 1860 and 1884 
by the congregation, where the cemetery is now located. 

The older church, utilized by the congregation between the years 1860 and 1884~ stood 
lIDUt:h of the nn~sent buildina. 

Today, new families have built homes in the area and attend church 
here. They, in conjunction with the older parishioners, bring the 
membership roll to some 155 souls, averaging 70-80 people in atten­
dance on Sundays. 

Presently a great deal of work is being done on the history of the 
congregation with members visiting the archives of the Lovely Lane 
Methodist Church in Baltimore and investigating the Old Newspapers 
of the 1860's for news of the Church. 

Architecturally, historically and religiously significant to Howard 
County and the State of Maryland, the Howard Chapel M.E. Church should 
be considered for inclusion to the National Register of Historic 
Places, the State Critical Areas Program and any local landmark ordi­
nance the citizens of Howard County may seek to initiate, should its 
owners so desire. 
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Name : H0-250 
Howard Chapel U. M. Church 

Location : Long Corner Road 
Mt. Airy, Maryland 

Photographer: Cleora B. Thompson, A.I . C.P. 
Date of Photograph: March, 1980 
Negatives in possession of the Maryland Historical Trust 
View: Southeast 
Photographer looking: Northwest 
Photograph number: 1 of l 


